CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Quinn, Laura

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 12:11 PM
To: johnp@kpitech.net

Subject: Issuance of the Calvert Cliffs Final EIS

Dear Sir or Madam,

On May 13, 2011, the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, as
a cooperating agency, issued NUREG-1936, “Environmental Impact Statement for the Combined License
(COL) for Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant Unit 3: Final Report” (FEIS). This email is to notify you that the
FEIS is publicly available for review. Unfortunately, due to the size of the pdf files the FEIS cannot be sent by
email but it is available through the NRC website at http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/new-reactors/col/calvert-
cliffs/documents/nrc-2011.html. The FEIS is also available for public inspection at the NRC Public Document
Room (PDR), located at One White Flint North, 11555 Rockville Pike (First Floor), Rockville, Maryland 20852,
or at the Calvert Library, Prince Fredrick and Sothern Branch locations. The FEIS is also available from the
NRC’s Agencywide Documents Access Management system (ADAMS) which is accessible from the NRC
website at www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html. The FEIS is under the accession numbers ML11129A167
and ML11124A179. Persons who encounter problems in accessing the documents located in ADAMS should
contact the PDR reference staff by telephone at 1-800-397-4209 or 1-301-415-4737 or by sending an e-mail to
pdr.resource@nrc.qov.

A notice of availability of the FEIS is anticipated to be published by both the NRC and the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency on May 20, 2011, in the Federal Register. If you have any questions or wish to request a
CD or hardcopy, please contact Ms. Laura Quinn by phone at 301-415-2220 or by e-mail at
Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov, or Ms. Sarah Lopas at 301-415-1147 or by e-mail at Sarah.Lopas@nrc.gov.

Thank you
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